
May 3, 2005

EA-05-024

John A. Newland, President
JANX
P.O. Box 190
8500 E. Michigan Avenue
Parma, MI 49269

SUBJECT: EXERCISE OF ENFORCEMENT DISCRETION 
(NRC INSPECTION REPORT NO. 03011772/2004-001)

Dear Mr. Newland: 

This refers to the routine inspection conducted September 1 through 2, 2004, at JANX, Parma,
Michigan.  The purpose of the inspection was to evaluate whether licensed activities were being
conducted in accordance with NRC requirements.  The results of the inspection were provided
to you in a letter dated October 20, 2004, and identified an unresolved item.

The unresolved item pertains to whether you were required to notify the NRC within 24 hours
after an incident involving damage to a radiographic guide tube.  Title 10 CFR 30.50(b)(2)
requires, in part, that the licensee notify the NRC within 24 hours after discovery of an event in
which equipment is disabled or fails to function as designed when the equipment is required by
regulation to prevent exposures to radiation and radioactive materials exceeding regulatory
limits.  The incident occurred on August 5, 2003, and involved a radiographic guide tube that
was damaged and failed to function as designed during radiographic operations, preventing a
cobalt-60 radiographic source assembly from being retracted into its fully shielded position, and
secured in that position.  

Based on the information developed during our review of the unresolved item; the information
that you provided during your telephone call with Mike LaFranzo, of my staff, on March 17,
2005; and the information in your response to the inspection report, dated March 17, 2005; the
NRC has determined that a violation of NRC requirements occurred.  The violation involved
your failure to provide a 24-hour report to the NRC regarding the radiographic guide tube that
was damaged during radiographic operations.  

Although a violation of 10 CFR 30.50(b)(2) was identified, the NRC recognizes that:  (1) JANX
personnel responded appropriately to the incident, including correctly implementing emergency
procedures and contacting a radiography equipment manufacturer to assist in resolving the
problem; (2) appropriate corrective actions were implemented to prevent recurrence of the
violation; (3) the regulatory guidance in NUREG-1556, Volume 2 lacked clarity regarding the
24-hour notification requirement; and (4) the required written report was provided three days
after the incident.  Therefore, I have been authorized, after consulting with the Director of the
Office of Enforcement and the Regional Administrator, Region III, to exercise enforcement
discretion in accordance with Section VII.B.6 of the Enforcement Policy and not issue a Notice
of Violation.  However, any future violations of 10 CFR 30.50(b) may be considered for
enforcement action.
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You are not required to respond to this letter unless the description in this letter and your
March 17, 2005 letter, does not accurately reflect your corrective actions or your position.  In
that case, or if you choose to provide additional information, please provide your response
within 30 days of the date of this letter.  Your response should be marked “Response to
Exercise of Enforcement Discretion; EA-05-024" and sent to the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory
Commission, ATTN: Document Control Desk, Washington, DC 20555-0001 with a copy to the
Regional Administrator, Region III, 2443 Warrenville Road, Lisle, IL 60532.  If you contest this
enforcement action, you should also provide a copy of your response, with the basis of your
denial, to the Director, Office of Enforcement, United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission,
Washington, DC 20555-0001.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.390 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," a copy of this letter  and
your response, if you choose to provide one, will be made available electronically for public
inspection in the NRC Public Document Room or from the NRC's document system (ADAMS),
accessible from the NRC Web site at http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html.  To the extent
possible, your response should not include any personal privacy, proprietary, security, or
safeguards information so that it can be made available to the Public without redaction. 

Sincerely, 

/RA by G. Shear Acting for/

Marc L. Dapas, Director
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety
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